Mastercreation TFS

From: Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>

Sent: 07 June 2024 15:27

To: Mastercreation TFS

Cc: Abdul Rehman; Abdul Rehman; Ramendra Singh
Subject: Need Change Email Id - Sterling Solutions

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Omkar,
Request to you please change the Email Id.

Service & spare parts|Delhi|Sterling Solutions[PUNEET KUMAR/PUJA KUMARI(9654025492/8789969479|Sparesparts@sterlingsolutions.in

SR MO. SUPPLIER 3TATUS ACTION REGISTRATION DATE SUPPLIER CODE-SAFAL SUPPLIER CODE-MAVISION (ENTITY WISE) ENTITY NAME
1 Active Review | InActive | Resend Detail | Print 12 - Dec - 2023 RV232419485 VENDOB33 BLR LOUNGE SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITI
2 Active Review | InActive | Resend Detail | Print 12 - Dec - 2023 RVZ32418381 V0000833 MUMEBAI AIRPORT LOUNGE SERVICES F

Thanks & Regards,

Swapnil Sutar
B | & +91 9987022136
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited.



